4% October, 2021

The Manager,

Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza,

5t Floor,

Plot No. C-1/ G Block,
Bandra- Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East) Mumbai — 400 051

Scrip Code — Accelya

Dear Sir,

Deputy General Manager,
Corporate Relationship Department,

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street Fort,
Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code - 532268

Sub: Information under clause 39(3) the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

accelya

Pursuant to sub clause (3) of clause 39 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby state that we have issued duplicate share
certificate, the details of which are given below:

Pravinchandra

Folio No Name of Shareholder(s) Share Cert. Distinctive Nos. No. of
Nos. Shares
KLEO18375 Shah Hitesh 72231 10504801 10504850 50

Please take the above on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Accelya Solutions India Limited

W2
ATl
Q : /

Ninad Umranikar
Company Secretary
Membership No ACS14201

Accelya Solutions India Limited

Regd. Office: Accelya Enclave, 685/2B & 2C, 1% Floor, Satara Road, Pune 411 037 (India)
T+ 912066083777 F+91 202423 1639 Email- info@accelya.com

w3.accelya.com

CIN: L74140PN1986PLC041033




From: A Praveen Kumar

To: Snehal Nigudkar
Cc: Ninad Umranikar; Raghavender Rao Nagaram; Md Mohsinuddin
Subject: RE: Loss of share certificate _Paper Advertisement_Shah Hitesh
Date: 01 October 2021 13:08:09
Attachments: image001.png

KLE 3009 Dup KLE018375.docx

REF.docx
Dear Snehal,

With reference to the below email, we here enclosed the checklist contains Duplicate share
certificate details which are for your reference and record.

Further we confirm you that the Duplicate share certificate was Dispatched to your office
yesterday through Bluedart courier vide consignment no. 40426441274, for affix the
Authorization.

Please check and acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Best Regards,
Praveen Akula
Deputy Manager - Operations

I-INTECH

KFIN Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P: +91 40 6716 1583 |

praveen.akula@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com

From: Snehal Nigudkar [mailto:snehal.nigudkar@accelya.com]

Sent: 01/10/2021 11:48

To: A Praveen Kumar <praveen.akula@kfintech.com>

Cc: Ninad Umranikar <ninad.umranikar@accelya.com>; Raghavender Rao Nagaram
<raghavendra.nagaram@kfintech.com>; Md Mohsinuddin <mohsin.mohd@kfintech.com>
Subject: RE: Loss of share certificate _Paper Advertisement_Shah Hitesh

Sir,
Please share details of duplicate share certificate.
| want to submit the details on stock exchange portal by tomorrow.

Regards,
Snehal

From: A Praveen Kumar <praveen.akula@kfintech.com>
Sent: 29 September 2021 11:50
To: Snehal Nigudkar <snehal.nigudkar@accelya.com>
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                                                                     ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED                                            

                                                           LIST OF DUPLICATE CHECK LIST FROM 1912569 TO 1912569                    RUN DATE : 30/09/2021     PAGE :     1

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  SNO  SERIAL_NO    TRFR_NO  TYPE FOLIO      NAME/JOINT NAME(S)/ADDRESS                                   O L D                 N E W           DISTINCTIVE NO(S)   APP_DATE           MICR_NO

                                                                                                   CERT_NO     SHARES    CERT_NO     SHARES      FROM       TO                                

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

    1    1912569        140  EQT  KLE018375  SHAH HITESH PRAVINCHANDRA                                   

                                             MANOJKUMAR AND BROTHERS                           

                                             LOKHANDBAZAR                                      

                                             BHAVNAGAR                                         

                                             364001                                                  48847         50      72231         50     10504801     10504850  01/10/2021           0

                                                                                        --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                             Party Total :                                                         50                    50

                                                                                        --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                             Cum Total   :                                                         50                    50

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------





REF/KLE/DUP

	

30th September, 2021





Accelya Solutions India Limited

Accelya Enclave, 685/2B & 2C, 

1ST Floor, Sharada Arcade,

Satara Road, Pune – 411037

Contact No.: +91 20 66083786 





KIND ATTN: MR. NINAD UMRANIKAR (COMPANY SECRETARY)



We are herewith enclosing the Duplicate share certificate/s issued in lieu of Original Equity share certificate/s. The details of the same are furnished below.



DETAILS:

		

SNO

		

FOLIO NO

		

NAME

		

CERT_NO

		

NO.OF SHARES



		1

		KLE018375

		SHAH HITESH PRAVINCHANDRA

		72231

		50







Kindly affix authorized signatory and forward the same to us for onward dispatch to the share holders concerned.



Thanking you

Yours faithfully

For KFIN TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD



MOHD MOHSIN UDDIN

SENIOR MANAGER








Cc: Ninad Umranikar <ninad.umranikar@accelya.com>; Raghavender Rao Nagaram
<raghavendra.nagaram@kfintech.com>; Md Mohsinuddin <mohsin.mohd@kfintech.com>
Subject: FW: Loss of share certificate _Paper Advertisement_Shah Hitesh

Dear Snehal,
Folio No. KLE0O18375

With reference to the Paper Advertisements, the notice period will be completed tomorrow.
please let us know the Approval Date, for printing of Duplicate share certificate.

upon receipt of your confirmation we will prepare the check list and print the Duplicate share
certificate.

Best Regards,
Praveen Akula
Deputy Manager - Operations

-INTECH

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
Sent: 15/09/2021 11:27

To: A Praveen Kumar <praveen.akula@kfintech.com>

Cc: Ninad Umranikar <ninad.umranikar@accelya.com>; Md Mohsinuddin
<mohsin.mohd@kfintech.com>
Subject: Loss of share certificate _Paper Advertisement_Shah Hitesh

Sir,

PFA paper advertisement published in Financial Express ( all editions ) and Loksatta (Pune)

Request you to issue duplicate share certificate after the expiry of 15 days notice period of No
objection is received.

Regards,
Snehal
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ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
LIST OF DUPLICATE CHECK LIST FROM 1912569 TO 1912569 RUN DATE : H 1

SNO SERIAL NO TRFR_NO TYPE FOLIO OLD NE W DISTINCTIVE NO(S) APP_DATE MICR_NO
CERT_NO SHARES CERT_NO SHARES FROM TO
1 1912569 140 EQT KLE(018375 SHAH HITESH PRAVINCHANDRA
MANOJKUMAR AND BROTHERS
LOKHANDBAZAR
BHAVNAGAR
364001 48847 50 72231 50 10504801 10504850 01/10/2021 0
Party Total : 50 50

Cum Total : 50 50





